



Alix Mongiat <alix@dealer-advisors.com>

PA 849809

Ashley Batiste <abatiste@granddesignrv.com>
To: Alix Mongiat <alix@dealer-advisors.com>

Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 2:21 PM

Good afternoon

The time approved includes all roof attachments.

Thank you!

Ashley Batiste

Dealer Relations Representative

Grand Design RV

[5200 Hoffman St, Elkhart, IN 46516](#)

[Office: 888-825-2820](#)

[Fax: 574-825-9249](#)

abatiste@granddesignrv.com

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission contain confidential information belonging to the sender. This information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on or regarding the contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited.

From: Alix Mongiat <alix@dealer-advisors.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 12:35 PM

To: Warranty <warranty@granddesignrv.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PA 849809

Good afternoon,

We are asking for an additional 2 hours of labor due to having to replace some damaged fixtures, the roof did not come up easily and the tech had to clean up roof decking that was not molded.

I have attached some additional photos here of the process.

Thank you.

--

Alix Mongiat

Warranty Administrator

iClaims Services

www.iclaimsservices.com

A Route 66/RVSurance Affiliate Company

906.201.2399

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization!

DO NOT follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless the email is expected and/or you trust the sender.